In Flanders Fields Museum is located in the famous Cloth Hall (called the Lakenhalle in Flemish) in the centre of Ypres (Ieper). In 1998 the original Ypres Salient Memorial Museum was refurbished and renamed In Flanders Fields Museum.


In Flanders Fields Museum is an award winning museum which has undergone a major refurbishment for the centenary of 1914-1918. 


The In Flanders Fields Museum café offers a range of cooked and cold food. 


20 January - 31 March 2015: Tuesday - Sunday 10.00 - 17.00 hours 


Adult: Euros 9,00


----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------





The Hooge Crater museum was opened by Roger and Rosita de Smul in 1994 in a renovated chapel and small school on the Ypres-Menin Road. Since then the museum has expanded several times and now holds many of the finest WWI collections in the area. It contains a unique collection of First World War uniforms, displays and military artefacts.


Since Roger's retirement in 2008 the museum is under the management of Nick and Ilse. The museum and café have undergone redevelopment and it is one of the finest museums for remembrance of the First World War in the Flanders area.


There is a café with indoor seating for 120 people, with additional seating for over 50 people outside on the terrace.


There are good toilets.


Tuesday - Saturday: 10.00 to 18.00 hours


Adult: € 4,50


Leave Ieper (Ypres) via its eastern gate (the Menin Gate). At the traffic lights turn right onto the N8 Ieper-Menen road, the Meenseweg (known as The Menin Road to the British Army). 


The Hooge Crater Museum is located approximately 4 kilometres east of Ypres on the north side of the Meenseweg - the Menin Road in the converted Hooge chapel. The museum is directly opposite the Hooge Crater Cemetery, situated on the south side of the Menin Road (Meenseweg).


----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------





�
The Lijssenthoek Visitor Centre, at the site of the Lijssenthoek Military Cemetery, is located at the north-eastern side of the cemetery. It was opened in September 2012.


The focus of the Visitor Centre is research into the medical services during the First World War. It tells the story of how the wounded were treated following their injuries in the battle area and brought to a safe haven behind the lines. For many thousands the wounds they had received were too great and they were buried at Lijssenthoek. They never made it to the Base Hospitals or to their homes.


Open Daily 09.00 to 18.00 hours


Admission is free


Lijssenthoek Visitor Centre is located next to the Lijssenthoek Military Cemetery and signposted from the N38 (Frans-Vlaanderenweg) road. This road runs between the French-numbered D948 road from Callicannes on the French-Belgian border, where it becomes the Belgian-numbered road N38 to Poperinge. The Visitors Centre and cemetery lie on the east side of the N38.


Following directions at the green Commonwealth War Graves Commission signpost, turn off the N38 take the side road for about 200 metres. Turn right into Boescheepseweg and continue for approximately 1.5 kilometres. This is a narrow road and care should be taken when getting in and out of vehicles as passing traffic is infrequent but may be fast.


The N38 can be rejoined again by continuing southwards along the Boescheepseweg for approximately 1.5 kilometres. Take the first right turn into the lane called Lyssenthoek and the N38 will be reached within 1 kilometre.





----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------





�
Memorial Museum Passchendaele 1917. This museum tells the story of the war in the Ypres Salient with special emphasis on the Battle of Passchendaele 1917, one of the bloodiest battles of the First World War. Zonnebeke Chateau is situated in the centre of Zonnebeke, a few kilometres from the A19 (exit 4) and about 3 kilometres miles from Tyne Cot Military Cemetery, the largest British and Commonwealth cemetery in the world.


The Memorial Museum Passchendaele 1917 is the ideal place to start a visit of the Passchendaele battlefields. During the Great War of 1914-1918 the villages of Passendale / Passchendaele, Zonnebeke, Beselare, Geluveld and Zandvoorde became famous for the part they played on the battlefields of the Ypres Salient. The area was devastated by the end of the war in November 1918.


Daily 09.00-18.00 hours (last admission 16.30 hours)


Adult: Euros 7,5


Leave Ypres / Ieper centre via the Menin Gate and drive straight over the traffic lights onto the Zonnebeeksweg N332 road to Potijze and Zonnebeke. Zonnebeke village is approximately 7 kilometres from Ypres / Ieper.


Shortly before you enter Zonnebeke village from the direction of Ypres you will see a brickworks on your left. At the roundabout shortly after that go straight on. After about 500 metres the road bends to the left. About 200 metres further on look to the right for a right turn next to a high wall (which surrounds the chateau) into Berten Pilstraat. A sign directs you to the car and coach parking area of the Memorial Museum Passchendaele 1917.








�
Sanctuary Wood Museum. 


After the First World War a farmer returned to reclaim his land in and around what was left of the wood he had left in 1914. A section of the original wood and the trenches in it were cleared of debris and casualties but generally the farmer left a section of a British trench system as he found it.


This site is now one of the few places on the Ypres Salient battlefields where an original trench layout can be seen in some semblance of what it might have looked like. Elsewhere the trenches were filled in and ploughed over by returning farmers leaving only the occasional chalky outline of what had once been there.


In the last decade there has been a large increase in visitors to the Ypres Salient, and many have, of course, included a visit to the trenches at Sanctuary Wood. In the 1990s the trenches were covered in grass and the whole site was overgrown with undergrowth. Interestingly, nowadays the ground around the trench line has been visited by so many pairs of feet that it is mostly bald with no grass or undergrowth. The photograph on the far right shows how the trenches looked just a few years ago. 


October - March (winter opening hours): Open daily from 10.00 hours to 18.00 hours (or 17.00 hours on the mid winter days with the shortest hours of daylight)


Adults: 8.00 Euros; children up to 14 years: 5.00 Euros.


Leave Ypres / Ieper from the eastern exit (through the Menin Gate Memorial to the Missing). At the traffic lights turn right onto the N8 Ieper-Menen road (The Menin Road). In approximately 2 kilometres you will come to a roundabout. This is the location of the crossroads known famously as “Hellfire Corner” to the British Army. Go straight over the roundabout, taking the N8 Meenseweg-Meensestraat in the direction of Menen. Drive for approximately one kilometre and on the right you will see a signpost directing you to the right into the road named Canadalaan for the Sanctuary Wood Museum (Hill 62).





----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


